

## Contact

BD21 3LR  
07849656550 (Mobile)  
alaminsunnybd@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/al-amin-a3a068162](http://www.linkedin.com/in/al-amin-a3a068162) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Motion Graphics  
Adobe Photoshop  
After Effects

# Al Amin

Lead Motion Designer, VFX artist  
Keighley, England, United Kingdom

## Summary

My name is Al-Amin and I have 11-years of experience working in the creative design industry. Designing various content is my childhood passion and transforming my imagination into computerized content is my profession. I am a dedicated individual seeking to improve my knowledge and skills with the region of creativity.

IMDB credit VFX ARTISTS for "HIDEOUT".

2021 Tabloid witch awards for Best Visual Effects (VFX) for "HIDEOUT".

Expertise skills are given below:-

- VFX /CGI
- Motion Graphics
- 2D/3D Animation
- AR filter 2D and 3D
- AI expert (image, video, and sound)
- Character creation
- Sound effects
- Video Editing
- Composting

Punctuality of deliverable work of mine is 100% accurate and I also offer modification on my deliverable work based on client's satisfaction. However, existing clients recommends working with me again and highly appreciating my service. I am looking forward to working with you. Please visit my portfolio to see some samples of my work

[Asmotions.com](http://Asmotions.com)

Thank you  
Best wishes  
Al-Amin

---

## Experience

### Micro2

1 year 9 months

#### Lead Motions Designer

April 2023 - Present (1 year)

leeds

Support the Marketing Team, Social Media Accounts & Graphics manager in the development of motion graphics projects. Create supporting motion graphics for Websites and social media and other platforms. Plan and create motion graphics based on project briefs Help with other daily marketing tasks if required by other departments

#### Motion Graphic Designer

July 2022 - January 2024 (1 year 7 months)

Leeds, England, United Kingdom

Support the Head of Advertising, Social Media Accounts & Graphics manager in the development of motion graphics projects.

Create supporting motion graphics for Websites and Social Media

Plan and create Motion graphics based on project briefs

Other skills that we look for in an ideal candidate:

Minimum 2 year experience using 2D and 3D software

Adobe XD Experience, web and apps designs will be valuable

Ability to Multitask and Manage Time Effectively

Creativity / Able to come up with new, insightful ideas

Precision

Enthusiastic and ambitious

Highly organised

Good communication skills

Friendly & Sociable

Strong technical skills, with the ability to quickly understand how to use new software.

edirect

Motion Graphic Designer

July 2022 - June 2023 (1 year)

Leeds, England, United Kingdom

Magic lamp studio

Motion Graphic Designer

September 2018 - April 2019 (8 months)

Bangladesh

---

## Education

Metropolitan University sylhet

CSE, Computer Science · (2013 - 2017)

Madan Mohan college

HSE, Science · (2010 - 2012)

police line high school sylhet

SSE, Computer Science · (2000 - 2009)